COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL

301 Community Drive
Waunakee, Wisconsin 53597
(608) 849-2100

February 6, 2025

TO: Dr. Kelsey-Brown
Board of Education Members
Co-Curricular Committee Members

FROM: Brian Borowski

RE: Request for New Co-Curricular

I received the request to consider a new High School Co-Curricular Club, Interact (formerly
known as the Rotary Club). The club advisors would be Ms. Courtney Lovell, WHS Education
Technology Specialist and Mr. Tim Decorah, Waunakee Community Cares Coalition
Coordinator.

Due to the club being inactive for a lengthy period of time, Ms. Lovell and Mr. Decorah are
aware that their roles would be non-paid positions. Additionally, district funds will not be
requested at this time.

Interact has obtained a group of approximately 40-50 students who would meet on a regular
basis throughout the school year. The purpose of this club is to develop leadership skills, foster
international understanding, and promote community and global service.

I believe that these experiences would offer our students great opportunities.

I approve the request to offer Interact as a new club. I also approve of Ms. Courtney Lovell and
Mr. Tim Decorah to be club advisors.

Thank you for your time and consideration.
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